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From: Hutson, Alex
Sent: 16 August 2012 14:02
To: Planning
Subject: TRee application 6 heathfeild park N6 4NA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

 

 

Alex Hutson
Trees and Landscape Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 5939

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------

From: Treehab [mailto:info@treehab.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 August 2012 11:14
To: Hutson, Alex
Subject: Re: 6 heathfeild park N6 4NA

 

 

Hi Alex

 

Our client seems to think a tree officer has already visited this property and he's unsure if he already had persmision.

 

Please consider this email as notification to carry out tree works in Camden.

 

Address: 6 Heathfield Park N6 4NA.

 

Species: Conifer x 2

 

Location: rear garden:

 

Works: Fell to ground level.

 

Contact: Johnathon 07761 70 72 73

 

Regards 

 

Paul

t:   020 7372 0082
m: 079 3180         7928
e:  info@treehab.co.uk
w: www.treehab.co.uk
a: 11 Lowfield Road, Westhampstead, London, NW6 2PP

http://www.trustatrader.com/traders/treehab/

 

 

 

 

 

 

Email Disclaimer
This email (and any attachment) is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you received this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all copies on your system. Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this e-mail has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our computer systems may be viewed by other members of this firm. 
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